From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/28/2014 2:55:26 PM

To: Stevens, Brian (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov) (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: postponing meeting tomorrow on EE Phase [

Brian —

Sorry for the late notice, but we would like to cancel the meeting tomorrow on the EE
phase | — we were expecting that the PD would have been out for us to talk about, and
we are working on solutions around the educational baselines with other parties. I've
asked Sally to work on the cancellation with Nabil.

Looking forward to talking soon, have a great week.

yours,

sid
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